


PARISH OF RENHOLD
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give you notice that the meeting of RENHOLD PARISH COUNCIL will be held at **7.30 pm.** at Renhold Village Hall, Wilden Road, Renhold on **WEDNESDAY 1st MARCH 2017**

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder. Members of the public are invited to speak during the Open Forum item

Dated: 23/2/17

Signed: 

L. Barnicoat
Clerk to the Council

MEETING BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED

- 1) Welcome and Apologies
- 2) Declarations of Personal and Prejudicial Interest for the meeting
- 3) Open Forum – members of the public welcome to speak
- 4) To agree the minutes of last meeting 11th January
- 5) Matters Arising – for information only
- 6) Borough Councilor Report
- 7) Highway matters to include:
 - a) Update on average speed camera data received and pursuit of additional information from the cameras
 - b) Other highway matters
- 8) The Local Plan 2035 public consultation period and how best to publicise the information relevant to Renhold parish to residents
- 9) Planning and Development
 - a) 16/03287/FUL erection of mobile home for temporary period of 3 years at Oaklands, 60 Ravensden Road update
 - b) To receive an update on the Renhold Lower School application 16/02858/DC3
 - c) Other planning matters to include application decisions and responses made between meetings
- 10) Police matters to include crime statistics for the parish and forthcoming meeting to discuss local police priorities
- 11) Village matters to be discussed to include:
 - a) The request for Renhold village sign for developments off Norse Road
 - b) Update on the production of the village sign
 - c) Feedback regarding developing the play provision opportunities for children in the village
 - d) Feedback from meetings Councillors have attended
 - e) Update on work done to rights of way in the parish and the continued request for better access from Spires estate to the school
 - f) Other village matters
- 12) Finance matters to include invoices to be paid, financial analysis review, and update on the grass cutting tender
- 13) Correspondence and Information Received
- 14) Future Agenda Items
- 15) Close of Meeting and Date of Next Meeting to be held on **Tuesday 11th April 2017 at 7.30pm**